

# Jean Nanseera

Vacaville, CA 95688

[sunflowers350z@gmail.com](mailto:sunflowers350z@gmail.com)

+1 339 927 1206

Efficient professional RN responsible for managing individual patient care proven knowledge of Acute care facility, chronic care facility, and Pre-and Post-operative care. With Ten years LVN experience, aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the REGISTERED NURSE role at your company.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered NURSE**

fairfield post -acute REHABILITATION - Fairfield, CA

December 2020 to Present

Performs efficiency in emergency patient care situations following established protocols, remaining calm, informing appropriate persons, and documenting events.

Implements care in a thorough, skillful, consistent, and continuous manner.

Establishes patient care based on essential patient needs and availability unit resources of time, personnel, equipment, and supplies.

Identifies patient/family learning needs and acts to meet them.

Coordinates/ provides care for patients / patient population.

Identifies and solves problems effectively.

Formulates a goal -directed plan of care when appropriate to do so.

### **Registered Nurse/ Licensed Vocational NURSE**

bay area health care center

October 2013 to Present

parkmerritt health care center.

Evaluates effectiveness of care given by health care team members

Demonstrates knowledge of and applies safety principles as identified by the institute.

Demonstrates knowledge of legal issues, including patient confidentiality, and risk management, in all legal aspects of patient care and unit functioning.

Utilizes effective communication skills and methods following lines of authority as appropriate.

Demonstrates responsibility and accountability for own professional practice.

## Education

---

### **BSN in NURSING**

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS - Arlington, TX

July 2021 to Present

### **ASSOCIATE DEGREE in NURSING**

CARRINGTON COLLEGE - Sacramento, CA

November 2019

## Skills

---

- Computer skills, problem solving abilities.  
Adaptability, attention to detail.  
Leadership skills.  
Multi-tasking.  
Strong work ethic.
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospice Care
- Tube Feeding
- Infection Control Training
- Supervising Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Venipuncture
- Home Care
- Managed Care

## Languages

---

- LUGANDA - Fluent

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**TNCC Certification**

**LVN**

**BLS Certification**

**RN**

**ACLS Certification**